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ANNEX 1

34, chemin des Colombettes, 1211 GENÈVE 20 (SUISSE);  ) (022) 338 9111;  Fac-similé (41 22) 733 5428;  Télex CH - 412 912
Internet:  http://www.wipo.int       e-mail:  wipo.mail@wipo.int Banque:  Crédit Suisse, Genève, compte OMPI N° 48 7080-81

www.ompi.int Chèques postaux:  OMPI No. 12-5000-8, Genève

C. SCIT 2459
03

August 13, 1999

Re: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60
________________________________

Madam,
Sir,

I have pleasure in sending you herewith document SCIT/WG/2/5, entitled
“Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60”, for consideration at the forthcoming
meeting of the SCIT Working Groups, scheduled to be held during the week of
December 6 to 10, 1999.

Your Office is invited to provide comments on the proposed revision of
WIPO Standard ST.60 by October 10, 1999, at the latest.  Your comments should
be sent preferably by e-mail to our address “scit.mail@wipo.int”;  please indicate
the number of this Circular in your reply.

Sincerely yours,

K.-P. Wittig
Deputy Director

Inter-Office Information Services Department

[Annex 2 follows]

./.
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[Annex 3 follows/L’annexe 3 suit]
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From: Sakpatenti <saqpatenti@global-erty.net
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Tue, Sep 14, 1999  1:30 PM
Subject: for Mr. K-P Wittig

Dear Mr. Wittig,

With respect to your letter C.SCIT2459/03 of August 13, 19999 concerning
the Revision of WIPO standard St 60 we inform you that we agree to the
proposal of OHIM to include under the category 500 "Various Information"
the new code : (558) color mark per se.

Yours sincerely

David Gabunia
Director General
National Intellectual Property Center-Georgia
*

[Annex 4 follows/L’annexe 4 suit]
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Mr. K.-P. Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information
Services Department
34, chemin des Colombettes,
1211 Geneva 20
Switzerland
Fax: (41-22) 733 5428
e-mail:  scit.mail@wipo.int

September 16, 1999

Re: C. SCIT 2459/03:  Revision of WIPO Standard ST. 60

Dear Mr Wittig,

I am pleased to inform you that the State Patent Office of Ukraine supports the proposed revision
of the above Standard, namely, the inclusion of the new code (558) "Color mark per se" under the
category (500) "Various information".

Sincerely yours,

S. Novikov
Deputy Chairman

[Annex 5 follows/L’annexe 5 suit]
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SLOVENIAN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE
P.O.B 206, Kotnikova 6, 1001 Ljubljana, Slovenia

WIPO
Mr. K.-P. Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services Department
34, chemin des Colombettes
CH-1211 Geneve 20
Switzerland

Date: September 17, 1999
Our ref: 944-4/98-501
Re.: C.SCIT 2459

Dear Mr. Wittig,

In response to WIPO Circular SCIT 2459 of August 13, I wish to inform you, that Slovenian
Intellectual Property Office agrees with revision of WIPO standard ST.60 as proposed.

Yours sincerely,

Milan Stupica
Counsellor to the Government

[Annex 6 follows/L’annexe 6 suit]
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From: "Maria Cernobrovciuc" <m.cerno@agepi.md>
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Thu, Sep 23, 1999 11:02 AM
Subject: Revision of WIPO Standard ST. 60

Dear Mr. Wittig,

We acknowledge receipt  of your letter  C.SCIT 2459/ 03 dated August
13,1999 with the enclosed document " Revision of  WIPO Standard  ST. 60".
Our  experts of Trademark Examination Department have studied the enclosed
information and fully  support  the proposed revision of WIPO Standard ST.
60, namely  558 color mark per se and have no comments with regard to this
document.
Thank you for your kind cooperation.

With best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Eugen Stashkov
Director General

[Annex 7 follows/L’annexe 7 suit]
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From: <Shirley.Harris@ipaustralia.gov.au
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Fri, Oct 1, 1999  7:43 AM
Subject: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60

To:   scit.mail@wipo.int
cc:   Barbara Bennett, Helen Dawson

Dear Sir

Re: Circular C.SCIT 2459
                     03

I am pleased to advise you that the Australian Trade Marks Office has considered
the proposal to introduce a new INID code 558 for 'Color mark per se'.  We
consider that it is highly desirable to have a code to specifically identify
color marks and we have no problems with this proposal.

We look forward to the outcome of the meeting in December.

Yours sincerely
Shirley Harris
Acting Deputy Registrar
Client Services and Support
1 October 1999

CC: <Barbara.Bennett@ipaustralia.gov.au>, <Helen.Dawso...

[Annex 8 follows/L’annexe 8 suit]
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Address: Garibaldi u. 2. Pf. 552 H-1370 Budapest • Telephone: (36-1) 312 4400 • Telefax: (36-1) 302-2469

MAGYAR SZABADALMI HIVATAL

OFFICE HONGROIS DES BREVETS

HUNGARIAN PATENT OFFICE

UNGARISCHES PATENTAMT

ITF 146/99
Mr. K.-P. Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services Department
World Intellectual Property Organization
34, chemin des Colombettes
1211 Geneva
SUISSE

October 1, 1999

C.SCIT 2433
Re: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60

Dear Mr. Wittig,

With reference to the Circular C.SCIT 2459 the Hungarian Patent Office agrees with
the proposal of the OHIM regarding the inclusion of a new INID code in WIPO
Standard ST.60 under the category (500) for color marks.

This amendment is important, and  our Office has already proposed (earlier, at the
beginning of the nineties) a separate INID code for color marks, because the frequency
of color marks in the international register is far greater than that of the holograms or
sound marks.

Concerning the proposal we missed the detailed explanation of what is considered a
“color mark per se”. We suggest that the definition of it should be included in the
“Explanatory Notes” of ST 60.

Typical color marks in practice - in our opinion - are: WO 644464, WO663040,
WO664727, WO 679474, WO690863, WO697623 (see Annexes).

We include these examples to highlight the problem of the frequently claimed color
marks.

Sincerely Yours,

Mr. Csaba Czinkóczky
Head of
Information Technology Department
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[Annex 10 follows/L’annexe 10 suit]

Deputy Director Inter-Office
Information Services Department

K.-P. Wittig

Re: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60

In reply to your letter C.SCIT 2459/03 we inform you that the State Agency of Intellectual Property under
the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic (Kyrgyzpatent) is agreed with including in ST.60 into category
(500) the new code (558) Colour Mark.

Roman O. Omorov
Director
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From: "ArmPatent" <patent@arminco.com>
To: "SCIT" <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Tue, Oct 5, 1999  3:54 PM
Subject: Mr. K.-P. Wittig

Mr. K.-P. Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services Department

Dear Mr. Wittig,

In response to your letter of August 13,1999 concerning document SCIT/WG/2/5 entitled
"Revision of WIPO Standard ST. 60", we are pleased to inform you that we agree to your
proposal and have no comments.

Thank you for your kind cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Andranik Khachikian
Vice President
Armenian Patent Office

[Annex 11 follows/L’annexe 11 suit]
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PATENT OFFICE
OF THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA

52b, Dr G.Dimitrov Blvd., 1797 Sofia, Bulgaria, tel. *(359-2) 71 01 52, fax * (359-2) 70 83 25, telex 23412 BPO BG
International Cooperation Department tel./fax * (359-2) 7170 44, tel.* (359-2) 71 70 13

Bank acc. No 425 205 300-9, Bulgarian Foreigh Trade Bank

Mr. K. P. Wittig,
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services Department,
WORLD  INTELLECTUAL  PROPERTY  ORGANIZATION,
34, chemin des Colombettes,
1211 GENEVE 20,
S W I T Z E R L A N D

Your ref.: C.SCIT 2459 - 03

Re:  Revision  of Standard 60.

Dear Mr. Wittig ,

Referring to the WIPO Circular C.SCIT 2459 of  August 13,1999, I have the pleasure to inform you that, in
our opinion, the new INID code (558) provided in the Revision of  Standard 60, appropriately completes the
text of the Standard. We, therefore, support the proposed amendment to the Standard and have no further
comments to make.

Sincerely yours,

Aglaida Ignatova,
Head of Trademark Information Section

[Annex 12 follows/L’annexe 12 suit]
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V 1000
03/95
(EDV-L)
01/98

Deutsches Patent- und Markenamt

Der Präsident

. .

Mr. Klaus-Peter Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services Department
World Intellectual Property Organization
34, chemin des Colombettes

CH 1211 Genève 20

Switzerland

Re.: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60
Your Circular C.SCIT 2459/03

Dear Mr. Wittig,

We agree with the new INID Code (558) as proposed by the Office for the Harmonization in the
Internal Market and would like to suggest adding the wording “including characteristics” already
included in the definitions of the INID Codes (556) and (557).

Sincerely yours
By order

Hubert Rothe

[Annex 13 follows/L’annexe 13 suit]

München, den   October 8, 1999
Postanschrift:
Deutsches Patent- und Markenamt, 80297 München

Haus- und Lieferanschrift:
Zweibrückenstraße 12, 80331 München

Telefon: (0 89) 21 95 - 2448
Telefax: (0 89) 21 95 - 22 21

Geschäfts-Nr.: 543/2(9)-2.1.1.-L6,1a
Bitte in der Antwort stets die Geschäftsnummer angeben
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From: ***** ****** ******** <MKryukova.ag@rupto.ru>
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Fri, Oct 8, 1999  3:26 PM
Subject: C.SCIT 2459

Re: Revision of WIPO Standard ST.60

Dear Mr. Wittig,

Referring to the circular C.SCIT 2459 of August 13, 1999 I would like to inform you that this
Office has no objection against including the new code (558) Color mark per se under the
category "(500) Various information" into the Appendix 1 "List of INID Codes" to WIPO
Standard ST.60.

Sincerely yours,

G.A.Negouliaev
Director

International Relations Department Rospatent

[Annex 14 follows/L’annexe 14 suit]
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Patent and Trademark Office
ASSISTANT SECRETARY AND COMMISSIONER
OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
Washington, D.C.  20231

October 8, 1999

Mr. Peter Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Information Services
World Intellectual Property Organization
34, chemin des Colombettes
1211 Geneva 20
SWITZERLAND

Re: Comments on SCIT 2459- ST.60 INID Codes

Dear Mr. Wittig:

This letter is in response to C. SCIT 2459.  The USPTO has reviewed the draft standard
and has no comments.

Sincerely,

Cheryl E. Kazenske
Intellectual Property Program Manager
Office of Legislative and International Affairs
USPTO

[Annex 15 follows/L’annexe 15 suit]



SCIT/P 7/99

ANNEX 15/ANNEXE 15

DI-III-081/30z/99                                     Warsaw,Oct. 11, 1999

Mr.K.-P.Wittig
Deputy Director
Inter-Office Inforormation Services Department

Dear Sir,

Answering Your Circular Letter No SCIT/WG/2/5 of August 13, 1999
concerning revision of WIPO Standard ST.60, I am kindly you, that the Polish
Patent Office does not submit comments on the proposed revision.

[Annex 16 follows/L’annexe 16 suit]
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From: "Toril Foss" <toril.foss@patentstyret.no>
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Thu, Oct 14, 1999 11:40 AM
Subject: Re: C.SCIT 2459

Revision of WIPO Standard ST. 60

The Norwegian Patent Office has no comments on the proposed revision of WIPO Standard
ST.60.

Sincerely yours,
Toril Foss
Project Manager

CC: "Toril Foss" <toril.foss@patentstyret.no>

[Annex 17 follows/L’annexe 17 suit]
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From: <leif.stolt@prv.se>
To: SCIT- <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Thu, Oct 14, 1999  2:13 PM
Subject: SCIT 2459

Re SCIT 2459 (ST.60)

Dear Mr Wittig:

in response to your circular SCIT 2459 I am happy to report that the Swedish Patent  and
Registration Office supports the proposed revision of Standard ST.60.

best regards

Leif Stolt
principal examiner
Documentation Division
SPRO

CC: <kerstin.bergstrom@prv.se>

[Annex 18 follows/L’annexe 18 suit]
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From: "Gronau Elvira Dr." <Elvira.Gronau@patent.bmwa.gv.at
To: "WIPO Genf (E-Mail)" <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Fri, Oct 15, 1999  2:01 PM
Subject: Reply to SCIT 2459

Dear Mr. Wittig,

In response to your Circular SCIT 2459 of August 13, 1999, I would like
to inform you that our office has no objection to include new INID code
(558) in WIPO Standard ST.60 as suggested by the  Office of
Harmonization in the Internal Market.
An analogous version of our comment will also be sent by letter post.

We apologize for the delay of our response.

With best regards,
E.Gronau

Dr. Elvira Gronau
ÖPA  A-1014 Wien, Kohlmarkt 8-10
Tel.: +43 1 53424 348
E-Mail  elvira.gronau@patent.bmwa.gv.at

[Annex 19 follows/L’annexe 19 suit]
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From: SPB <saule.daukuviene@is.lt
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Tue, Oct 26, 1999 12:04 PM
Subject: C.SCIT 2459

Dear Mr.Wittig,

In reply to WIPO Circular C.SCIT 2459, dated 13 August 1999, we would like
to confirm that we have no comments on the proposed revision of WIPO
Standard ST.60.

Sincerely yours,
Saule Daukuviene
Adviser for patent information
State Patent Bureau
Algirdo 31, 2600 Vilnius, Lithuania
Tel:(3702)236218        Fax:(3702)263469
Email:saule.daukuviene@is.lt     WWW:http://www.is.lt/vpb/engl

[Annex 20 follows/L’annexe 20 suit]
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From: "Hilda Rodríguez Fuentes" <hilda@ocpi.cu
To: <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Fri, Oct 29, 1999  6:42 PM
Subject: [Fwd: respuesta de la OCPI]

>
>
> Ciudad de La Habana,28 de octubre de 1999
>
> Sr. K-P. Wittig
> Director Adjunto
> del Departamento de Servicios
> de Información Interoficinas
> OMPI
>
> Sr. Wittig
>
> Con referencia  al documento SCIT/WG/2/5, relacionado con la "Revisión
> de la Norma ST.60 de la OMPI", le informamos nuestra conformidad con la
> propuesta presentada por la OAMI acerca de la inclusión de un nuevo
> código en la categoría (500).
>
> Le saluda atentamente,
>
> Lic. Lissy Guzmán Cedeño
> Especialista Información
> Oficina Cubana de la Propiedad Industrial

[Annex 21 follows/L’annexe 21 suit]
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n:\orgipig\shared\document\projfile\scitproj\p07-99\an_21_e.doc

SUMMARY OF REPLIES AND CONCLUSIONS

prepared by the International Bureau

1. By November 16, 1999, 19 Offices (AM, AR, AT, AU, BG, CU, DE, GE, HU, KG, LT,
MD, NO, PL, RU, SE, SI, UA and US) replied to Circular SCIT 2459, dated August 13, 1999.

2. The following 15 Offices supported the inclusion of the new INID code (558) in WIPO
Standard ST.60:  AM, AR, AT, AU, BG, CU, DE, GE, HU, KG, MD, RU, SE, SI and UA.
Four Offices (LT, NO, PL and US) expressed in their replies that they had no comments on
the proposed revision of WIPO Standard ST.60.

3. The DE Office suggested adding the wording “including characteristics” to the
proposed definition of code (558).

4. The HU Office suggested including a definition of “color mark per se” in the
Explanatory Notes of WIPO Standard ST.60.

CONCLUSIONS

5. No office expressed any objection to the inclusion of the new INID code (558) in WIPO
Standard ST.60 as proposed by the Office for the Harmonization of the Internal Market
(Trade Marks and Designs) (OHIM), and 15 offices supported the creation of a new code.
Two Offices (see paragraphs 3 and 4, above) made additional proposals with respect to the
revision of WIPO Standard ST.60.

6. The Standards and Documentation
Working Group is invited to note the request
by the OHIM, as well as the proposals given in
paragraphs 3 and 4, above, and to consider
the proposed revision of WIPO
Standard ST.60.

[End of Annex 21 and of document]
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